Draft Minutes September 2018

DUDDON PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the meeting held on Thursday 27 September 2018 in the Rankin Room Victory Hall, Broughton-in-Furness

Present Cllr G Albion, Cllr J Curwen, Cllr C Edmondson, Cllr V Glessal, Cllr J Johnson, Cllr E Knowles, Cllr G Pitts and Cllr Savers.

166/18 Apologies

Resolved to accept apologies from Cllr A Downe and Cllr I Longworth

167/18 Requests for Dispensations

Resolved to note that there were no requests for dispensations.

168/18 Declaration of Interests

Resolved to note that there were no declaration of interests.

To consider if there are any items on the agenda from which the press and public should be excluded.

Resolved that no items are to be discussed in private.

170/18 Minutes

Resolved that the minutes of the meeting held on Thursday 26 July 2018 be signed by the chair as a true record.

171/18 Chairs Announcements

Asked the Parish Cllrs to note the timings on the agenda and advised that we will be sticking to them timings in order that the meeting finishes on time.

172/18 Public Participation.

- a) Police The police were not in attendance
- b) The County Cllr was in attendance. He reported that an application for funding for a speed gun has been changed so that a SID can be purchased instead of the speed gun. Foxfield Road is not up to standard and a solution is being sought for the Japanese Knotweed. Weeds still have not been cut back. CCC will not do anything about the damaged green railings green railings at Wreaks End because they claim they are privately owned, however, Cllr Albion disputed this and advised that they do belong to CCC. Duddon Bridge is on the list for Structure repairs. Money has been set aside for pot holes, but he is unsure if this has all been spent.
- c) Cllr Coward sends her apologies.
- d) A member of the public was in attendance and once again raised concern about a cattle grid which had been replaced but was not fit for purpose. CCC say that the grid meets certain specification, but the local residents say that that particular specification is not suitable for Herdwick Sheep. The NFU are looking into whether there is a legal case.

Another member of the public was in attendance and asked the Parish Council to consider joining the R6 Group for the Kirkby Moor Wind Farm appeal. He also raised concern that the Do not follow Sat Nav signs have still not appeared at Woodland. There has been another incident with a wagon which had to reverse and did a significant amount of damage whilst doing so.

173/18 Kirkby Moor Wind Farm

- a) **Resolved** to join the R6 Group.
- b) Resolved to pledge £100

174/18 Victory Hall

- a) There has been a meeting with the Community Payback Scheme supervisor and the scheme can help out with restricted works around the Victory Hall including weeding and painting (up to a certain height).
- b) Consideration of the quotes for the roof work was adjourned until next meeting as we still do not have 3 quotes.

175/18 Lake District National Park Extension

- a) There was a discussion regarding exploring the case for an extension to the boundary.
- b) Cllr Sayers, Cllr Pitts, Cllr Albion and Cllr Curwen were nominated to represent the Parish Council on the Southern Border Partnership.
- c) Concerns for the next meeting included, housing, Farming, infrastructure etc.

176/18 Consultation

SLDC - Community Governance Review

Resolved that the Parish Council have no comments on the above review.

177/18 Equal Opportunities Policy

Resolved to adopt the Equal Opportunities Policy that was sent out with the agenda.

178/18 Community Led Plan

The Community Led Plan had a meeting with the Parish Council Parish, County Cllr Matt Brereton and representatives from Cumbria Highways. Highways are going to draw up and cost of a 20mph scheme for the town. This will include additional traffic calming measures for Kepplewray by the school and Foxfield Road. It is anticipated that the plan will be presented to the community in early 2019. The costs of implementing the scheme will need to be met by funding applications and community fundraising.

The CLP Group have are raising funds for a speed indicator device for Church Street.

The speedwatch group are planning to start up again soon.

The Parish Handbook has been distributed to every household in Broughton.

The group are also supporting and working with the Methodist Hall to keep it viable.

179/18 Progress Reports from the Clerk

- a) **Public toilets** There is concern about an invoice for the water which is over £900. This matter is being investigated..
- b) **PSPO** Still waiting for a decision from SLDC.
- c) NCCZ in Church Street The local PSPO Paul Harris is back at work and will get the paperwork from the Information Centre and send it off to Trading Standards in order to get the signs and posters for this.
- d) **Electric Charging Points** There is an issue with the connection to the router which is currently being worked on to resolve.
- e) **Land at Foxfield –** Waiting for SLDC to advise on the wording of the restrictions.
- f) **The Square** Still waiting for the funding to came through.
- g) No Sat Nav Signs- Still waiting for the design and costs of the signs from CCC.
- h) **Wilson Park** Survey still out yet as still waiting to hear if we have the PSPO for the park.

180/18 Parish Lengths Man.

Resolved to ask the Parish Lengths man to tidy up the bus shelter in the Square and to cut the bushes back on Foxfield Road.

181/18 Training

Resolved to adjourn this until the next meeting when the budget has been reviewed.

182/18 Planning Group.

Resolved that the group will check for planning applications and will ring Joss to advise if there are any applications. The group can make decisions on the smaller applications. The clerk was given delegated authority to submit those decisions to the authorities. Any decisions made will be reported to the Council at the next full Council meeting. Any larger applications will be on the full council meeting agenda.

183/18 Planning Applications (Planning applications can be viewed on the relevant authority's website)

Notice of Grant of planning permission

7/2018/5088 - Three Shire Stone, Wrynose Pass Summit.

7/2018/5089 – Three Shire Stone, Wrynose Pass Summit (Listed Building Consent)

7/2018/5287 - Far Kiln Bank, Ulpha LA20 6EB

7/2018/5490 - Silver Meadow, Broughton-in-Furness LA20 6AS

Planning Application (received after agendas were sent out)

SL/2018/0786 - Two single storey dwellings and alterations to vehicular access.

The Parish have objected to planning applications in the past for this area and their views remain the same. Object due to it being a flooding area and it will make an already congested area for vehicles worse.

184/18 Calc Executive Committee Vacancy

Resolved not to nominate anyone for the above vacancy

185/18 Financial Matters

Resolved that the following Direct Debits, Standing Orders be paid:

Victory Hall	80.30
Healthmatic	385.99
E-on	81.40
HMRC	57.80
G Albion	60.50
C Adams	523.03
Healthmatic	385.99
Salary	250.00
E-on	81.47
N Power	91.48
HMRC	58.00
Optech	286.90
Hawthwaite Garden Services	1120.00
J Burch	240.00
Salaries	250.00
	£3,952.86

Receipts

F '	1 100 00
E-on	1490.36
Toilets (Honesty Boxes	73.02
Rent	30.00
Donation	20.00
	£1613.38

186/18 Correspondence

To note items of correspondence received since the last meeting.

187/18 Councillors Reports

Cllr Albion would like the white lines at Wreaks End on the next agenda.

Cllr Pitts raised concern about Broughton looking tatty. He also asked if we could request a plastic recycling skip at the recycling site.

Cllr Edmondson raised concern about flooding on Foxfield Road.

Cllr Glessal raised concern about a trailer on Foxfield parked on a bend and causing visibility problems. Raised concern about pot holes on New Street and asked if the yellow lines were going to be put there yet.

Cllr Sayers requested that Parish Council surgeries be put on the next agenda and also raised concern about the recycling site needing tidying up.

Cllr Curwen suggested that CCC should send a solicitor's letter to a resident telling him to clean a beck out or clean it out and send the resident the bill. He also raised concern about vehicles following sat nav and going across the mosses.

188/18 Date of next meeting

To note that the next council meeting will be on 25 October 2018.